

# DANIEL E CORCORAN

Daniel@studioDEC.com 206.297.0962

814 19<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Seattle, WA 98122

SUMMARY

I have over 10 years of experience in architecture, construction, and construction management, with a wide range of abilities dealing with managing and working with groups. Skills I have developed include building & zoning code research, architectural design, detailing, hand and computer drafting (Archicad 8.0), permitting, scheduling, estimating and coordinating of fast-paced construction projects, both in-office and on-site. Familiar with both Windows and Mac platforms (MS Word, Excel, Photoshop, Acrobat). Proficient at multi-tasking, presentations, and consensus building.

## **EXPERIENCE**

# 2001– Current Studio DEC Sole Proprietor

Seattle, WA

Residential remodel and small commercial Architecture practice. Specializing in remodel/additions to older Seattle area homes, condo/loft remodels, and tenant improvement projects.

■ All aspects of operating a small design firm: marketing, accounting, client interface, design, drafting, permitting, construction administration, running multiple jobs at the same time.

2004 September-November Smash Design Seattle, WA *Project Manager, Trinity Nightclub Remodel*Project Manager for a large lounge/nightclub project at fast-paced interior design-build firm.

 Responsible for implementing design/details, selecting subcontractors, budgeting, scheduling, on-site managing of Smash's install team of carpenters, scenic painters as well as owners subcontractors.

2004 Spring The Production Network Project Manager- MS Home Updates Redmond, WA

Project Manager for a 7-week design-build project for the Microsoft Home of the Future on the Microsoft Campus.

 Responsible for selecting subcontractors, budgeting, scheduling, and managing TPN install team at the client's site for a fast-paced project.

2000– 2001 June The Production Network Project Manager- Office Renovation Seattle, WA

Owner's representative to Contractor on \$2.8 million Design-Build project involving relocating a 1928 warehouse via barge and converting it into 22,000 sf of award-winning office space.

 Responsible for selecting, scheduling & managing subcontractors to build various items in building and implementing in-house designs for various portions of the project.  Assisted in coordinating and planning moving 80+ person firm into new facilities, and acting as interim office manager for 3 months.

1997—1999 Leavengood Architects, A.I.A. Seattle, WA Architect Intern

- Worked on a variety of building projects in a small, growing architecture firm. Programming, design, drafting (ArchiCAD), and detailing, developed pre-design manual for large state college project.
- High-end ranch/resort work in the Rocky Mountains, historic preservation projects and college buildings in Washington State.

1995—1997 Smithsund Architects, PS. Seattle, WA *Architect Intern* 

Worked on a variety of building projects in a small architecture firm specializing in retail banks.

 Project management including: schematic design, hand drafting, detailing, and on-site construction administration under tight timelines.

#### **EDUCATION**

Montana State University University of Minnesota

Bozeman, MT

Minneapolis, MN

B.A., Architecture (5 year professional degree).

School of Architecture Fourth Year Design Award.

## **ACTIVITIES**

2005 September Katrina Relief Volunteer Gulfport, MS Spent 12 days building temporary shelters for a non-profit organization, World Shelters, for aid workers and hurricane victims.

Raised over \$4500 in donations for group

2000-2005 Burning Man Festival Seattle/Black Rock City, NV Board of Directors of 60+ member non-profit arts group that funds, designs, builds, and transports large-scale art projects to Nevada.

■ Fundraising (over \$11,000 this year), Design, Managing, Building and other responsibilities within the group.

1998 -2004 Seattle Architectural Foundation Seattle, WA Volunteer guide for architectural walking tours in Seattle.

■ Lead guide for Saturday tour groups of +20 patrons.

1997, 1998 September Bumbershoot/One Reel Seattle, WA Volunteer for the Bumbershoot Festival at the Seattle Center

1997-2005 KCMU/KEXP FM Radio Seattle, WA Volunteer music reviewer for alternative non-commercial radio station, on –air assistant to Deejay.